Yeshwantrao Chavan College, Ambajogai

Date: 09.11.2020

Notice-01

All the members of IQAC and the senior college staff are here by informed to attend the meeting in the office of IQAC by 01:30 pm on 10th Nov. 2020 to discuss admission policy, preparation of time table, distribution of teaching diaries, attendance registers and to prepare semester wise teaching plan at the level of departments and preserve the record for the academic year 2020-21.

All the members are expected to be present in time.

IQAC Coordinator

Yashwantrao Chavan College Ambajogai

Date: 10.11.2021

The IQAC meeting took place on 10 Nov. 2020. The President of IQAC and the coordinator IQAC discussed various things to be done during the academic year 2020-21. It is decided to plan and implement the planning of the academic year 2020-21 sent through AQAR to the office of NAAC. The meeting also discussed Admission Policy, Master Time Table, Departmental Time Tables, Teaching Diaries, Attendance Registers, Teaching Plan, Student Mentoring etc in the changed situation of covid-19.

The meeting took place in the office of IQAC by 02:30 pm.

The minutes of the meeting are thus.

- The annual planning of the academic year 2020-21 as per the report of AQAR 2019-20 sent to the office of NAAC Bangalore is to be implemented.
- The admission committee is created to look after the admissions according to the reservation policy.
- The time table committee is created so as to make the master time table and provide to the department as early as possible so that departments make their separate departmental time tables, individual time tables and maintain the teaching learning of the department.
- Teaching diaries are provided to tall the staff members.
- Blank attendance sheets are provided to the faculty.
- The faculty is asked to prepare the semester wise teaching plan to make teaching learning activity smoothly.
- All the Departments are expected to look after the students through student mentoring.

IQAC Coordinator

Yashwantrao Chavan College Ambalogai

Yeshwantrao Chavan College, Ambajogai

Date: 11.02.2021

Notice-02

All the members of IQAC are here by informed to attend the meeting in the office of IQAC by 02:30 pm to discuss and prepare proposals for seminar, conference proposals to ICSSR for providing fund for the organization of these activities.

All the members are expected to present in time.

IQAC Coordinator

ashwantrao Chavan College Ambajogai

Date: 11.02.2021

The meeting regarding the discussion and Preparation of Major-Minor Research Projects Proposals, Seminar, Conference, Workshop proposals to ICSSR Delhi for providing fund for the organization of these activities.

The minutes of the meeting are thus.

- All the departments will prepare proposals for seminars, conferences and workshops etc.
- The staff members are expected to prepare Major and Minor Research Proposals for financial assistance.

IQAC Coordinator

Pryncipal Yashwantrao Chavan College Ambajogai

Yeshwantrao Chavan College, Ambajogai

Date: 15.03.2021

Notice-03 Special

All the members of senior college are here by informed to attend the meeting on 16th March 2021 in the office of IQAC so as to discuss the action plan of various activities to be conducted on an account of Golden Jubilee Year of the institution.

All the members are expected to remain present in time by 02:00 pm with their innovative ideas.

IQAC Coordinator

Yashwantrao Chavan College Ambaiogai

Date: 16.03.2021

The special meeting regarding the preparation of various programmes on an account of Golden Jubilee Year of the institution that begins on 15th June 2021.

The minutes of the meeting are thus.

- Our institution was started on 15th June 1972. Now, it has reached to celebrate the Golden Jubilee Year.
- To celebrate the Golden Jubilee Year, various programmes are to be planned by all the streams and the departments. So as to meet the demand, the staff members are expected to suggest innovative programmes.
- The planning of the programme expects-
 - The planned month
 - o Title of the programme
 - Organizing department
 - Coordinator of the function
 - Contact number

IQAC Coordinator

Pityitcipal Yashwantrao Chavan College Ambajogal

Yeshwantrao Chavan College, Ambajogai

Date: 05.04.2021

Notice-04

All the members of IQAC are here by informed to attend the meeting in the office of IQAC by 02:00 pm on 06th April 2021 to prepare departmental files and maintain the record as per the direction ISO and NAAC.

All the members are expected to present in time.

IQAC Coordinator

Yashwantrao Chavan College Ambajogai

Date: 06.04.2021

The meeting regarding discussion about the updating of departmental files and files and files of the support services.

The Chairman of IQAC addressed the meeting.

The minutes of the meeting are thus.

- All the departments will update their department files
- All the departments will update their files of support services.
- All the departments will run curricular and co-curricular activities properly and maintain the record in department files.

IQAC Coordinator

Yashwantrao Chavan College Ambalogai

Yeshwantrao Chavan College, Ambajogai

Date: 09.08.2021

Notice-05

All the members of senior college are here by informed to attend the meeting on 10th Aug. 2021 in the office of IQAC so as to submit the reports of support services to the office of IQAC.

All the members are expected to remain present in time by 02:00 pm.

IQAC Coordinator

Date: 10.08.2021

The meeting regarding discussion and submission of the support services to the office of IQAC so as to make the data available to be written in AQAR 2020-21.

The minutes of the meeting are thus.

- Annual Report of NSS Activities 2020-21 with photograph and paper cuttings.
- Annual Report of NCC Activities 2020-21 with photograph and paper cuttings.
- Annual Report of Sports Activities 2020-21 with photograph and paper cuttings.
- Annual Report of Cultural Activities 2020-21 with photograph and paper cuttings.
- Annual Report of Lifelong Learning and Extension Services Activities 2020-21 with photograph and paper cuttings.

IQAC Coordinator

Yeshwantrao Chavan College, Ambajogai

Date: 06.09.2021

Notice-06

All the members of IQAC are here by informed to attend the meeting in the office of IQAC by 01:30 pm on 07th Sep. 2021 to discuss and prepare proposals to for ICSSR Seminars, Conferences, Webinar, Workshops etc and Update Departmental files for the academic year 2020-21.

IOAC Coordinator

Date: 07.09.2021

The meeting of IQAC took place on 07th Sep. 2021. Principal of the college addressed the meeting and gave information for the preparation of ICSSR proposals. The faculty members are expected to prepare their Major and Minor Research Proposals and the proposals of seminars and conferences.

The minutes of the meeting are thus.

- All the staff members agreed to prepare their proposals of Major and Minor Research Projects.
- The departments are expected to send their proposals of Seminars, Conferences and Workshops to be organized during the academic year 2020-21.

IQÃC Coordinator

Yeshwantrao Chavan College, Ambajogai

Date: 21.10.2021

Notice-07

All the members of IQAC are here by informed to attend the meeting 22nd Oct. 2021 in the office of IQAC by 01:30 pm to discuss the action plan of the academic year 2021-22.

IQAC Coordinator

Date: 22.10.2021

The meeting of IQAC took place on 22nd Oct. 2021 in the office of IQAC. The President of IQAC and coordinator suggested the staff members to take initiative in finalizing the draft of action plan of the academic year 2021-22.

The minutes of the meeting are thus.

- All the staff members participated in the discussion and suggested programmes for the academic year 2021-22.
- As colleges are allow to have online/offline teaching activities, the planning of support services must be planned with ICT support.
- The e-conferences and e-seminars need to be organized.
- The online visiting lectures may also be organized.
- The teaching learning programme record must be maintained at the department.

IQAC Coordinator